M. iiber ; /aud.,,/

Hagcl 1%, 1%e]

B e -

150 Attend Rally Pron

Rafael Flores
Picked as 4th
Man on ‘Team’

Substantial business and pro-

fessional backing for the incum-|

bents in the April city election
was forthcoming when a meet-
ing to*promote the candidacy of
Mayor“ Phillip Boeye and three
present commissioners was held
Friday at the Elks’ Club. About
150 local citizens were in attend-
ance.

At the meeting the fourth com-
missibn ‘‘team-mate” to fill out
the ticket was formally endorsed
—Rafdel Floves, who had earlier
been “selected and recommended
by some of the Latin :American
business and professional men.

Backers of the present city offi-
cials, ~'calling their campaign
“Eight Years of Progress in Mc

Allen’”” had laid the groundwork to|

beat the drums for their candi-
dates with research into city com-
mission minutes of past years,
amassing much of detail regard-
ing citv projects and how they
were»

A desire for good government
for - McAllen was expressed by
Horace Etchison who presided
and opened the session. ‘‘Groups
such as this,” he said, “have been
meeting as the need arose as long
as I ean remember to try and
get good men to run for c
office-in this town, to help these
men get elected and to help them
while in office in an advisory ca-
pacity." ¥

He 'said . ‘“unfortunately” a
group as large as this has to he
assembled on short notice and if
anyone interested had been over-
looked it was not because they
would not have been welcome.

{‘We have been criticized from

to time by some persons,
mostly by these who felt hurt they
were., left out and not called.”

Report Handed Out

He said McAllen had been for-
tunate in having good govern-
ment in Cityv Hall and that “pros-
perity, growth, good business, at-
mosphere, everything good that
has happened can be traced to
good, - straight - thinking, hon-
est men” who were chesen at the
community meeting type opera-
tion.

0. Terry, who will head the pub-
Heity committee for the imcumb-
ent officer holders’ campaign,
" had for distribution a 13-page mi-
 meographed report on city im-
provement projects of the past
Rt AR AR W o

el

i

TO STATE CONVEN

T
of the World mtcconmm at the Rice Hotel in Hou
Carlos Salazar, national delegate; Ruben Serna,
Garza, alternate, all of San Juan. The W oodmen of the World hold state and na-
tional conventions every two years. Sala zar has attended three state conven-
tions and the national convention in Minneapolis in 1959. (Monitor Photo)

£
— These three Valley men

state

will attend the W@men
ston. Left to right are
delegate, and Baldomero

eight years.

In a brief speech he cited im-
provements in the city's sewer
system, water distribution sys-
|« 0, street paviny jail and cor-
poration court. structure, street
lighting, . recreational’ facilities,
city beautification, parking faci-
lities, garbage disposal facilities,
dire fighting facilities, airport,
trash collections, hospital im-
provements, water reservoir city
hall expansion, radio 1
civic center, golf course and go
pro shop, and acquisition of the
international bridge at Hidalgo.,
| He stressed . the financing of
|McAllen’s growth taxwise, with
a $1 tax rate in 1953, reduetion to
90 cents for a year or two and
subsequently a rise to $1.05 for
improvement bonds, with the tax
rate remaining constant for the
past few years.

‘Few cities in the United
|States,” he said,” can make such
la statement in the face of rising
costs. The officials credit their
success to the willing citizens who
have participated and whom they
have been as successful in get-
ting, but the progress also stem
from the long hours of work, th
planning and the judgment of the
officials. This is the reason for
eight years of progress.”

. Terry said the commissioners
jmet for 53 hours during 1
islightly more than one hour a
{week, He said McAllen’s govern-
'ment is broad-based with 15 ad-
ivisory board- on which 157 citis
|zens serve,

Discusses Bridge

| Of the international bridge now
(city-owned international bridge
|Terry said the profit the first
|year was $70,000 and the auditor
'estimateg: ‘this year the money
{which céin’ be placed in the city's
|general Mnd after expenses and
|obligations is $125,000. This, he
|said, is equivalent to a 20 cent
|increase in the tax rate (to raise
that much revenue by taxation)

|

{

valuations.

Scott Toothaker, well-known
Valley attorney for management
and business in labor litigation,
was asked to speak in behalf of
Flores and gave a whole-hearted
endorsement in which he said
rumors that Flores is associated
with labor unions or labor organ
izers are unfounded. He said
Flores was recommended to
Toothaker's law firm by Este-
ban Garcia, former McAllen resi-
dent. He gave Forest, educational
and legal background, with work
as special assistant to the judge
advocate of the Fourth Army.

Toothaker said the law firm
represented the Mexican Consul
for a time but found, as the bra-
cero program continued, that this
interest was in conflict with its
representation of business firms,
sheds, etc. He said they chose to
discontinue re nting  the
Mexican Consul that the Con-
sul then asked Flores to handle
the bracero cases. This was the.
o reason Flores left the firm,

thaker said.

Flores, asked to speak, invited!
fany questions and alded that he!
‘has been linked by rumor with|
ithe G.I, Forum, an organization |
to which he has never belonged|

and to whose thinking he has nev- |
er mmg'. There were no.

|questions, only applause.

|
i

i

pep rally as each of the office!
'holders —Mayor Phillip Boeye, |
{and Commissioners A. W. (Bus-!
iter) Lewis Paul Veale and Chris
Carey were called upon in turn to
speak briefly. Gilberto Garcia, re-
tiring, was given a standing ova-|
ition for his 13 years of service asy
city commissioner. i

Backers of the incumbents’
{ticket plus Flores were also pre- |
{pared to meet head-on any at-
ztacks by opposition candidates, |
]they indicated. Terry said no one|

on the city officfal list is connect-

|

|or to_adding $12 million in totaled with the Orange Ball Bus Line,

tion candidates.

(which was sold by Joe Pate of
Hidalgo when he disposed of his
bridge holdings.)

He said he has on file affida-
vits regarding present owner-
ship for inspection of any voter
who seeks information. *

As the meeting drew to a close
several citizens including ¥Fred
Phillips Jr. and Bill' Whalen
made briefly temporaneous cam-
paign speeches for the incum-
bents. :

Lynn Boyd said the members
of the ticket were asked to run
by leading business and profes-
sional men, just as other teams
have been asked in the past. He
said for the first time there are|
a substantial number of opposi-

“Individually and collectively,”
Boyd said, ‘“‘we must get ouf sup-
port for our candidate " give
them an overwhelming vote.|
Otherwise we will be : 4
challenged at every ele Bl

“We do not care,” he Qfor
somecne who has an axe to i
or who has some personal }

ey would like to settle wifh our!

ice department, firve part-
ment, city manager or mayor.”




